
From: Gruber, Marion
To: Arnold Monto; Krause, Philip
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] VRBPAC and boosters
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 7:54:00 PM

Hi Arnolds,
We will be discussing the “booster question” and related submissions including whether a
VRBPAC should be held.  We do not know yet and you are right that timing will be an issue
once again.
Marion
 
From: Arnold Monto <asmonto@umich.edu> 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 3:31 PM
To: Gruber, Marion <Marion.Gruber@fda.hhs.gov>; Krause, Philip <Philip.Krause@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] VRBPAC and boosters
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
The Surgeon General last night made a statement that the FDA and CDC advisory committees would
be reviewing  Hope that he misspoke about the VRBPAC  Doesn't seem to be enough time to get it
organized
 
Just got asked about flu vaccination and Covid boosters being given at the same time. Gave my
personal information, don't 
 
Arnold
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